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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinq ,,;vices Completes 

Docket No. 011378-TP Date Docketed: 10/19/2001 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc .  against 
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc .  regrding pract ices 

Company: Bel lScluth Telecommunications. Inc .  i n  repor t ing  o f  percent i n te rs ta te  usage f o r  compensation 
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc .  f o r  j u r i s d i c t i o n a l  access services. 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.  
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Where one Commissioner a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  -- 1.1 
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- Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearinq vices Complet. 

Docket No. 011378-TP Date Docketed: 10/19/2001 T i t l e :  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc .  against 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc .  
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc .  regarding pract ices 
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Docket No. 911378-TP Date Docketed: 10/19/2001 T i t l e :  Complaint  by Be l lSou th  Telecommunications, I n c .  
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Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/19/01 2:03 PM -. 

- 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Friday, October 19,2001 2:03 PM 
'Fatool, Vicki' 
Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Docket Number 01 1378-TP 

This wi l l  confirm receipt o f  Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Global Crossing 
Telecommunic:ations, Inc. regrding practices in reporting of percent interstate usage f o r  compensation for 
jurisdictional access services. 

Your filing was received on October 19,2001. 

I t  has been stamped with identifying Document No. 13299-01. 

Division o f  the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

1 



Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/19/01 1:12 PM 

Filinas@txc.state.fl.us 

Fram: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fatool, Vicki D/icki.Fatool@BellSouth.COM] 
Friday, October 19, 2001 1 :I 1 PM 
'filings@psc.state.fI.us' 
Filing in New Docket (Global Crossing) 

Importance: High 

0581AOOO.PDF 

The attached document is from: 

Vickie Fatool 
for James Plleza I11 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vicki.fatool@bellsouth.com 

New Docket: In re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding the Practices 
of Global Crossing in the Reporting of Percent Interstate Usage for Compensation for 
Jurisdictional Access Services 

Number of Pages: 8 including Bay0 Letter, Certificate of Service, and Complaint 

Pleading entitled: Complaint 

A paper copy will be filed with the Division of the Commission Clerk and Administratives 
Services today. 

By filing electronically, BellSouth accepts that the official copy is the version printed 
by the Public Service Commission's Division for the Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services and filed in the official docket file. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECIU 

n 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMMISTRATrVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 4 1 3 - 6 3 3 0 1 A D ~ ~ )  

NOTICE OF COMPLAINT 

TO 

GLOBAL CROSSING TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Re: Docket No. 01 1378-TP - Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
against Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. regrding practices in reporting 
of percent interstate usage for compensation for jurisdictional access services. 

You are hereby notified that the above complaint, a copy of which is attached, has been 
filed with this Commission. 

You may respond to this complaint by forwarding a response to this Division, with a copy 
to the complainant. 

By DIRECTION of The Florida Public Service Commission, this 19th day of October, 2001. 

Kay Flydn, Chief 
Bureau of Records and Hearing 
Services 

KF/mas 
Attach men t 
cc: Office of Public Counsel 

Division of Legal Services 
Division of Consumer Affairs 
Division of Competitive Services 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wehsitc: http://www.floridapsc.corn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us 



Matilda Sanders aw3 -fir 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Friday, November 02, 2001 8:47 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

11/2/01 8:46:00 AM 

i:\Ol1378a.alc & i:\Ol1076b.alc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 01 1378-TP & 01 1076-TL 

The 2 above Orders Authorizing Qual. Rep. Status have been efiled. 

Happy Friday! 
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CCA Official Filing: 
r 

Matilda Sanders 2327 -304 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, November 29,2001 8 5 3  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 01 1378xt.clf 
Order Type: 

11/29/01 8:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 1378-TP 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER ON MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

‘3 

F 
T: 

0 

1 



CCA Official Filing: 
12/12/0l****** 1:02 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams ay 31- fDG 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Lysa White 
Wednesday, December 12,2001 12:45 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

12/12/01 1 T44:OO-PM. 
01 1374-TP , 01 1378-TR 
i:\Ol1374b.alc & i:\Ol137b.alc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

c -- 
a 
1-'7 
c-3 
.c 

N 

22 A- 
L- .. 
b 

The two above Orders Authorizing Qualified Rep. Status have been efiled. Since they were both signed by a 
Commissioner, the hard copies will follow. 

1 



Matilda Sanders O 2 - 6 O 8 f  - PCe, 

Monday, January 14,2002 10:15 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

c / A  7 .  r -J 

-c.- L 

Andrea Cowart b From: 
Sent: 
To: 

L T  2; t-7 
2 -  

&r t ” r  Subject: =: -* 
“j; 

Docket Number: 01 1378-TP 4 -’. 
0 - r :  C I  c6 

o c ,  Filename I Path: 01 1378oa.clf rc-. 

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver crs 

4,- -- 
4’- 

0 d‘: “a 
Date and Time: 1 / I  4/02 10:15:00 AM z& ?z d* - -  

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR HOLD IN ABEYANCE 
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